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AL TR

By rialhkBLUT

“(d)(1) It shall be unlawful for an employer knowingly to hire an alien for employment in the United States, unless at the time of
employment the alien has been lawfully admitted for permanent residence or is an alien who has been authorized to be employed
by the Attorney General: Provided, that this provision shall not apply to an employer who establishes that he or she did not
employ four or more persons, at the time of violation.
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Bl <305 rQ HER Y Ot 5 4% 5 4 A0 ERO R WA @ [HERAH W THEER D48 5 °
(2) If an alien has been employed in violation of this subsection, the employer shall be subject to a civil penalty of $500 per alien
employed without authorization upon determination of first violation. Upon determination of a subsequent violation, the employer
shall pay the sum of $1,000 per alien employed without authorization. Payment shall be made to the district director of the
Immigration and Naturalization Service in the district where the violation occurred. In the discretion of the Attorney General,
payment may be recovered by civil suit in a United States district court in the name of the United States from any employer made
liable under this subsection. The Attorney General shall establish by regulation a procedure for implementing this subsection.
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(3) Whenever the Attorney General has reasonable cause to believe that an employer has engaged in a pattern or practice of

B

E

employment in violation of this subsection, the Attorney General may bring a civil action in the appropriate district court of the
United States by filing with it a complaint setting forth facts pertaining to a such pattern or practice and requesting such relief,
including an application for a permanent or temporary injunction, restraining order, or other order against the employer as the
Attorney General deems necessary. For purposes of this paragraph the term “district court” shall include a United States
magistrate.

AT MRS R Q I LR DL &~ N\ 220 I B EIRD L HBIX IR O v 5 @ ) Dl @ O RS B Y
LI S S R RS OREHRRREFEL KT e~ NI Vv BERI D LHIX R L R 4R
18440 KB HI-SIER-0 OV BEI{REHMER »OvE | REFOEI-HIER » v ST REEHY TSV
P80 VEIQ = QB O w{in” FEEFERRIHNVER A 0» QU e° HEKSmE LD R
BEREFTECEENT ORENMEEERRIIN.R 00§ A4 re°
(4) For the purpose of this section, an employer shall be presumed to have knowingly employed an alien who is not authorized for
employment in the United States if the employer dose not require and obtain evidence that the individual is authorized for
employment as set forth in (d)(5) below: Provided, That the forgoing shall not prevent the Government from establishing
knowing employment by any other means.
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(5) The Attorney General shall establish by regulation a form by which every employer as described in subsection (d)(1) above,
and any prospective employee of such employer, shall attest that the prospective employee is a United States citizen, a national of
the United States, or has the status of an alien lawfully admitted for permanent residence, or has been authorized for employment
by the Attorney General, and that the employer has examined such documents as may, by regulation, be prescribed by the
Attorney General relating to such citizenship, permanent resident status, or employment authorization. Such forms shall be
retained by the employer and shall be available for inspection by officers of the Immigration and Naturalization Service, for the
duration of the employee’s employment, and for one year following the termination of the employment.”

IS CHBR UM E (D7) (—) TRRE 0 ¢ VO HEHGE S IR E{R 09 S U e®
FEH O BEH U MEEU S0 5 RGOREN" REEEER - v BORESHHR VN o I BEH
AT K E <" =0 O BN L A S ERIRWIEE VR L 48100 1) VR B 02 S Ve ° [BEEH T2
CERRC WL U SEHIRIIRERE O BEE R v B EERE LR EEW R 00 QUi 0®

ROHMIED RENCHERER QHORECHMIERE | HEDMEHEEKE Y PEIER QIS &k
UER S QR 0-9 8 A4 s@°

(H-F5)
“(e) The provisions of this section are intended to preempt any state or local laws imposing civil or criminal sanctions upon those

who employ aliens not authorized to work in the United States.”
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Ml — SO IR K v/ X R BRI L IR 1< e © BEERHH 12 18 4 SRR L R ith O (o
FANDNT N IR O 540 O 42 (§274(d)(1))° 1) R 148 v ¢ A IR Q hO R BRIS S 00 S R T RIS
& IR B IR -2 B 958 5 A S0 00N D L4800
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{1] Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1982

A—RNNNN (Omnibus Immigration Control Act) AJ3ExU.R 2 S.1765\H.R.4832 33 xu.0 L 1E LR oI G- v 2
MR’ | 2L [HRD U 3K S.2222 N\ HR.5872 AUy O v 2 4£2° 4o KU REH “Immigration Reform and Control Act
of 1982”7 )44 O v W%.“Mo

| R4 IRCA Lo BEEH (R BREUBHSHUVEKUINVERYOH P P AIKEARURUAHS IS
0 542° 3K S.2222 «y HR.5872 L300 QR H (#lR) BRI VRV K- Umghe®

%ot HR.S872 146re° [E IRCA B3 Q INA §274 Q&0 INA §274A Fabigi® D\ “employer sanction” sw{i
R

“Sec.274A (a)(It is unlawful for a person or other entity after the date of enactment of this section to hire, recruit, or refer for
employment in the United States —

<PIVENVCBOUHER KECHMIAE F-UETO<RVWORALVEESNQUKE" HE »ov
TEREE A 1) U I 4910 —
(A)an alien knowing the alien is an unauthorized alien (as defined in paragraph(4)) with respect to such employment, or

VOREU QS (R (v) BUREW) BREERELOS S IHE<VEEHRE OV I RE<" » v’
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(B)an individual without copying with the requirements of subsection (b).

® (o) BOHQ LRSI
(DIt is unlawful for a person or other entity who, after hiring an alien for employment subsequent to the date of the enactment of
this Act and in accordance with paragraph (1), continues to employ the alien in the United States knowing the alien is (or has
become) an unauthorized alien with respect to such employment.

KBS ODUER (—) HOHHmm <2 0v v 0Sdike” KELVEEC U URE<WEKED" v
SRR\ ARET W EREESR S L ZE< V0 I (LG 0 LN) EBERHERESQ QO 1) ORE< S
R0 1) U TR 48 0 °
(3)A person or entity that establishes that it has complied in good faith with the requirements of subsection (b) with respect to the
hiring, recruiting, or referral for employment of an alien in the United States has established an affirmative defense that the
person or entity has not violated paragraph (1){(A) with respect to such hiring, recruiting, or referral.

5280 IV QK- RERY KH<OMEQSNIQUAKE" HE » IVvBREKUE W’
BHRUK (o) BSRQUAOIMEE” WOKE" HE » OVERCUEROY <0 0vEv BRIk (—~)
(<€) BRI O 548 50 5o BREERE R e-2 C U e°
(4)as used in this section—

KB R B E A0 —

(A)the term ‘unauthorized alien’ means, with respect to the employment of an alien at a particular time, that the alien is not at that

time either (i) an alien lawfully admitted for permanent residence, or (ii) authorized by the Attorney General to be so employed,
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and
EHE SRREERELQOSIEEL, B HHCHRUPT CRE<CBEUR OV VORHE<GVOHRY(~)
U RN ORE<CHS L »OvE (8) RIS O WV QERIRGIEE WY 58 5 10w 9
407
(B)the term United States. includes American Samoa and the Northern Mariana Islands.
EfE SOKE, BT REPPNGSODUR Y N AT 410°
(b)Except as provided in subsection (c), the requirements referred to in paragraph (1)(B) and (3) of subsection (a) are, in the case
of a person or other entity hiring, recruiting, or referring an individual for employment in the United States, that—
RER (o) Bon” B (o) BR () () ESOHUR () BURPORQVE <2 vEVeE
SR IRFAKWMEECNR UKE" HE™ 0OV 08—
(1)the person or entity must attest, under penalty of perjury and on a form established by the Attorney General by regulation, that
he has verified that the individual is eligible to be employed (or recruited or referred for employment) in accordance with
subsection (a)(1)(A) by examining the individual’s—
<HIVEVCEOHEHKE LRERCEESK LEREUASEHBIEBEOVNHKWES Y & (<) (—)
(<€) EKUEO M QA VANQIT (50 v BELE D QT 2 I BEEE D o4 Qi) R UKEEWEE A
1IART S LB HIIE L O RGO R DS 08 S —
(A)United States passport, or
QR ER IR 01
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(B)(i)social security account number card (issued by the Social security administration under section 205(c)(2)(B) of the Social

Security Act and in such secure form, if any, as the Administrator of social Security has made available) or birth certificate and

FOHER I i R — 2 (FAMEKIHIR | O KR (©) (o) (M) EOREU A o HHEBIRKLRE U’

00 LUHHBRE IR RERVFEL N2 S) 2R HHREH 8~
(ii)(Dalien documentation, identification, and telecommunication card, or similar fraud-resistant card issued by the Attorney
General to aliens and designated for use of this purpose,

FE<E SRQEEH SO0 URESE 2 OvETHKDnGRRE<UROWRED” #RCmECHIQ U
EERERE D W I © R R A
(IDdriver’s license or similar document issued for the purpose of identification by a State, if it contains a photograph of the
individual or such other personal identifying information relating to the individual as the Attorney general finds sufficient for
purposes of this section, or

MREEEEER e 287 LV OHe M-, Ov W QiU EA @ iR RITE WO HIE-V OV ITHBRRU S
T IR G KR S M L B0 D VR RV 4900 VRO L3N TR ERIEC IRRERWImE LRI L EE Q HIiE
DI
(IIDin the case of individuals under the 16 years of age or in a state which dose not provide for issuance of an identification
document (other than driver’s license) referred to in subclause (II), documentation of personal identity of such other type as the
Attorney General finds, by regulation, provides a reliable means of identification;

| KUENS SR 2 OVvERE (2) eURER e (IREBHERERVEY) SKREEHEOREDSS

-
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(2)the individual must attest, under penalty of perjury and on the form established by the Attorney General for purpose of
paragraph (1), that the individual is a citizen or national of the United States, an alien lawfully admitted for permanent residence,
or an alien who is authorized by the Attorney General to be hired, recruited, or referred for such employment; and

HLL SHRCEECK" {uDiR (~) KNS U~ MAISIIRIEIH QI WE S v MO RIEEEN-S
O O FFEER AR T I R HEWIEN QR RE < -0 ORI HE0 O B Q FERWUR N
KRR IR L O W EEQ R E< 49001 ) A L Oat” WIS Qv v B8 048 5°
(3)after completion of such form in accordance with paragraphs (1) and (2), the person or entity must retain the form and make it
available for inspection by officers of the service during a period beginning on the date of the hiring, recruiting, or referral of the
individual and ending on the later of five years after such date or, in the case of hiring of the individual, one year after the date the
individual’s employment is terminated.

ER () BRYO® () WS HERE UYL G0 <2 v QB & VOO KE K
HIVHEEECOROER W HEREERE" » vl QHLNKE D" VOO BERIE-ONS0 | HHER”
W E HIHE KR O RRIHIE2NR Q MRAIR A @ EEE L0 000 L ORI 048 5 °

A person or entity has complied with paragraph (1) with respect to examination of a document if the document reasonably
appears on its face to genuine.

<2 OBV CEOUEKE ML K UREMERIR-HHVOREURC O ReRon” fERC#RBUER Y
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(c)(1)Within three years after the date of the enactment of this section, the President shall develop and implement a secure system
to determine employment eligibility to be used with respect to all applicants for employment in the United States in lieu of
requirements described in subsection (b).
RS P OROSHONERE L KEFED” ORKEL© EEWR L Q30 LR O 4820 <0 FRARIKE © RR
& (o) WSO ULL 0 WU ¢ MERNMERDEELRNUVD 000 Ue°
(2)such system shall be designed in a manner so that—
HiECERERKCREL KIS 00 QU —
(A)personal information utilized by the system is available to government agencies, employers, and other persons only to the
extent necessary for the purpose of verifying that the individual is not an unauthorized alien,
REHVEHENQE<ITET" B RRREENENS S R H< QW ER o mE U NEKe I U s i
R MEH 2IvEVCECHRER VR
(B)a verification that an employee or prospective employee is eligible to be employed in the United States may not be withheld
for any reason other than that the employee or prospective employee is an unauthorized alien,
IREBHIP O T EKERAW Mo Ao @ JUR R M © #RAHR 00 A0 S0 BERIIMK T SRBHT-0 O~ T ER W M-EH~ n0 §0 %
RIRIKEWE S 5 g H< 4800 5o ibifavtin” SO R LR U wer VTS5
(C)the system shall not be used for law enforcement purpose (other than for enforcement of this section 1546 of title 18, United

States Code), and
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RERT (ORESEHE | <BR | HEXKOFECRIwE ) BREHMOFEONQURENRePO LT
SIS ENSR S i
(D)if the system requires individuals to present a card or other document (designed specifically for use for this purpose) at the
time of hiring, recruiting, or referral then such document may not be required to be presented for any purpose other than under
this section (or enforcement of section 1546 of title 18, United States Code) nor to be carried on one’s person.

RERAKE HE SOvHEGURN OVELY (NOMECURLURENRQIERM) R—2H0 IvEVE
FOHROHIKWEL I MXMELKEOIE (v I OREHNEHRE | <ER | HEKKSFEC D)
HFEUBIRUL R UNKEQ VMO8 LT & O MRS SO KRRER OV S0 5°
(d)(1In the case of a person or entity which violates paragraph (1)(A) or (2) of subsection (a) and which—

<HOVDEHR BR (@) BR (—) (<) Bop O DR () UMK
(A)has not previously been determined (after opportunity for judicial review) to have violated either such paragraph, the person
or entity shall be subject to a civil penalty of $1,000 for each unauthorized alien with respect to which the violation occurred,

ERUMIN OU-000 (IR QBN €40) HEWKNLIVRR O IIRG <» v ik MIXOR
HURUP OLIRDREHEC G SEH | <UL | OO0 0% 2 QIHEFWIPNOR 008 V4re®
(B)has previously been determined (after opportunity for judicial review) to have violated either such paragraph, the person or
entity shall be subject to a civil penalty of $2,000 for each unauthorized alien with respect to which the violation occurred, and

EERUEIN DU 00 (THEER QRS €40) RIEWS U VRIESQRA" <0 v Bk M Q8R4
URPOUEREEC S S RE< | KU QO |00 0% 2 QIEHERWIPRO K02 S U4~e°
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(C)has previously been determined at least twice (after opportunity for judicial review in each instance) to have violated either
such paragraph, the person or entity shall be fined not more than $1,000 imprisoned not more than six months , or both, for each
violation.

EERLBIX D00 QUK BRUSLHIVRIEY (WRVKITHEEKS §40) A8V -1-2] [EHHE" <201
KT | O CEIXKCIRHU QO | OO0 RQEFLS IV S MmN SHEE" WPV QERENIPNOR
10D Q WA rQ°

In counting the number of previous determinations of violations for purposes of determining which of the subparagraphs of this
paragraph apply, determinations of more than one violation in the course of a single proceeding or adjudication shall be counted
as a single determination.

KEEXCHEE CHKKRO UL UZNEC IR WA eI | O SHEWEL v BRFEWHECHEI LR
| O HOMWIX QKT | O ©KIEHKAV TR 00 S U4 r0®
(2)Whenever the Attorney General has reasonable cause to believe that a person or entity is engaged in a pattern or practice of
employment, recruitment, or referral in violation of paragraph (1)(A) or (2) of subsection (a), the Attorney General may bring a
civil action in the appropriate district court of the United States requesting such relief, including a permanent or temporary
injunction, restraining order, or other order against the person or entity, as the Attorney General deems necessary.

TEHIKI T <0 OV BHHGERR () TR (—) (<) Beovig () BUMRKEQMEE &KE »
VBRI L — NS0 I BEKER SN0 Y 5 80 U@ 12 IR QBB B EE L AU B U0 BRSSO
BESREEEY MHBISNEVURIR e A 0L A" <2 AR v KiE-2 O~ BRI E-HE
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(3)A person or entity which violates subsection (a)(1)(B) shall be subject to a civil penalty of $500 for each individual with
respect to which such violation occurred.

<R IVBEHKSRER (<) (—) (M) BoRRE #XORHAURPOIN | <UOwHO 0= QICEER
R UPARD L5000 Q A4 0@ °
(4)(A)Before assessing a civil penalty under this subsection against a person or entity, the Attorney General shall provide the
person or entity with notice and the opportunity to request a hearing respecting the violation. Any hearing so requested shall be
conducted before an immigration officer designated by the Attorney general, individually or by regulation, in accordance with
section 554 of title 5, United States Code.

HEQS BIHU S <0 v B U R O &V CEBRWER 0 LR H" Wi’ <o B o4
FAQ 40 )1 L R Ao v R 40 B 4% Ao rQ BB I 3050 © U o rQ° AR RIS 5 R4S QR0 O LR ERIR 1 B
RO RO UH S WHIMATOEE DL -0 v HERICHRE L0 v REEQERNC HE L B
o A SV e

R
0

(B) If the person or entity against whom a civil penalty is assessed fails to pay the penalty within the time prescribed in such
order, the Attorney General shall file a suit to collect the amount in any appropriate district court of the United States. In any such
suit or in any other suit seeking to review the Attorney General’s determination, the suit shall be determined solely upon the
administrative record upon which the civil penalty was assessed and the Attorney General’s findings of facts, if supported by

substantial evidence on the record considered as a whole, shall be conclusive."
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H¥ S.2222 %K ¢ “employer sanction” sWEETQ° -SERIKERHKAH (18 SUIRKEEE RIS RN Q W B0
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"Sec.274A.(a)(DIt is unlawful for a person or other entity after the date of enactment of this section —
LA N QDO UK KIEQ HHMIE” S LB 0ol e ) A HIBHIE 4910 —
(A)to hire, or for consideration to recruit or refer, for employment in the United States an alien knowing the alien is an
unauthorized alien (as defined in paragraph(4)) with respect to such employment, or
LORELY BE 2 OvBHEs I VHEEESULQY VORBUROY (R (v) BUESe) BREECE
RN IFE<VES O QEKERe T 21T
(B)to hire for employment in the United States an individual without complying with the requirements of subsection (b).
ORELY BECUNSY & (o) BOELUIDD WS VESWKE e V°

Subparagraph (B) shall not apply to a person or entity which employs three or fewer employees.”
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(—~) Y= “employer sanction” swiR{ZE LRG0 RN~ 1| NE; CAL. LAB. CODE. §2805., (1971), N&hR D +E;
CONN. GEN. STAT. §31-51k (1972), ix N | Z; DEL. CODE ANN. Tit. XIX, §705 (1974), <~ N =; ME. REV. STAT. ANN. Tit. 26,
§871 (1974), P = — 3 D NZ; MASS. ANN. LAWS ch. 149, §19C (Michie/Law, Co-op. 1976), i1 i — I NN+ —ZF; N. H.
REV. STAT. ANN. §§275-A: 4-a, 275-A: 5 (1977), ™~ —'N11 NE; VA. CODE §40.1-11.1 (1977), ™ ™ — P N ~=; VT. STAT. ANN.
Tit. 21-444a (1978), N0 =% E; FLA. STAT. ANN. §448.09 (1981), = N\ 4~ X E; KAN. STAT. ANN. §21-4409 (1981), ' N & RE;
MONT. CODE. ANN. §39-2-305 (1983) ~$0°

VOERNNK{RKIBYV-PHEL O VHEHEREENGHES O S Carl E. Schwarz, Employer sanction laws,
worker identification systems, undocumented aliens: The State experience and Federal proposals, 19 STANFORD JOURNALS OF
INTERNATIONAL LAW, 371, 373 (1983).

() Naedh R D EQ “employer sanction” -2 RN * A NVEE ETIREHNE (Labor Code) € | T|UBMIINUL I 455

RN KEHWE L T -2 “employer sanction” HIREHHCEFURPULIY 5 0° XTRIME (REREH) QL
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CHEIUELCR KSR O JEE R C IR EER € 48100
kR D ~ZQ “employer sanction” BN KCELEQ°
“Sec. 31-51k. Employment of Alien not entitled to residence
IR 48 5 R E < Q MER
(a) No employer shall knowingly employ an alien whe is not entitled to lawfully residence in the United States.

HERHT" ORER R L HEE S S S 5T < VRS O O REE O 183048 5
(b) Violation of the provisions of this subsection shall be punishable by a fine of not less two hundred nor more than five hundred dollars
and, for any subsequent offence, by the penalty for a class A misdemeanor.

FERORELMIN OLEGE 1100 RFYHOO- AKHECEZT LSNP v OHR UMM OHGE <BRIRURA°
(¢) The labor commissioner shall, on or before October 1, 1972, promulgate regulations specifying the procedure to be followed by each
employer to compliance with the provisions of this section.”

TRE@WIE | KP)E Om | DURKTYY EEHRERS BRI ER @ ibEuw e 0 DEREN G R
N Q AR

CONN. GENN. STAT. §31-51k. (1972).

Carl E. Schwarz QIE +6.2%7 #§ (0) BQ “fine” BEH-HC [ag| Yuie® ] (o) HOKMUEREERoR!
O L ES” BROHAEBLKOH5° DROEEIXEE LB (misdemeanor) V2 L N<ECEHRERGHY OR
2@ AR H)Q “fine” BERH-HONW R AN KEEYS Schwarz QP e 1) 2400 See, Carl E. Schwarz, supra
note 1, at 402 (1983).

(o) "inDHNECREBEKLEN®

“705. Tllegal Alien <
(a) No employer shall knowingly employ an alien who is not entitled to lawfully residence in the United States, if such employment
would have an adverse effect on lawful resident workers.

Jbik54 (4-83)1179



= BEEEH 7 EH LR s RE I L BRI S R QIR L 1 R FE ©EH U HEE A O S S R E< VRS O O
RO 48,048 5°
(b) Any employer found guilty of a violation of subsection (a) of this section shall be punished by a fine of not less than $230, nor more
than $575, for each offense.

E (o) ORI OITEIS O 5 K& REHU-0" | BIXU Ox 110 = 2R HHPIH<RKEQCIEHE
S N NN
(c) Subsection (a) and (b) of this section shall not be a bar to any civil action against an employer based upon violation of this section.”

KR (o) Q4D (0) EE UMK OUEEHU R 5 L8 B ERWERD 02O B8 5°

#*

19 DELL. C. §705. (1974).
(o) EUw 0 VISR LB NS S VERE OBERKERV 0RO K (=) WS “fine” [IEHER
AR UKL ROCEe°
(¥) ATAECRHEEKCES P800
“§871. lllegal employment of aliens
1.PROHIBITATION. #k-L#pEK
No employer shall knowingly employ any alien in this States who has not been lawfully admitted to the United States for permanent
residence unless the employment of that alien is authorized by the United States Immigration and Naturalization Service.
MEHE SREREEIRUI O MVORH<CHEERER VS S8 ES" QEEE W EHGSXHE LI 3
FH<UVRSO QO SIELVEE OV HL8.085°
2.PENALTY. fm=
Violation of subsection 1 shall be a Class E crime. It is an affirmative defense to prosecution under subsection 1 that the employer,
before employing or referring a person for employment, made a good faith inquiry as to whether that person was a United States citizen

or an alien, and if the inquire reasonably indicated that the person was an alien, the employer made a further good faith inquiry which

Jeik54 (4-84) 1180



BHMLV—NV, ELTHEHE (3)

HryvarE@LTRZMEA

reasonably indicated that the alien was lawfully admitted to the United States, or that Immigration and Naturalization Service has
authorized the alien to accept employment in the United States.

B WM aBEREURAR-20 U0 BEHR BE 2 OvE<SKROERUE O VONGRORERE S
FEL LB U 5 LR QDI S LN DU OO RZEE< 4850 1) R O EIE A8 O R as BT
NV SN R R E VR L HEEO Y S 0R7T A2 OV EAREAL CRRE0 VN REBIEIRSET O 5 0 -Re” HEH
REBDMERUE S QNORRE ER U VIR RN LR o ER RE R 80

A. A good faith inquiry under this subsection shall be in writing. An employment application form which requests citizenship date, or
an alien registration number if the applicant is an alien, meets the requirement of a good faith inquiry in writing.

EERL QD EKGE S WU OB HE L 00 VP00 BRI T -0 O HHAERI R RH <& O E <0 R
Te € R R+ M F LR IE 1" HIIE L 6@ K EE 5 S35 Oa D1 ) L %50°

B. A social security account number card shall not be deemed evidence of the United States Immigration and Naturalization Service’s
authorization for an alien to accept employment in the United States.

IR [T o R — e 187 Qo ERMEIEQT ROKEL © v € HAFE< Q BiRwikm DRER USO8 5 °

3. REGULATIONS". \°®®m=

The Commissioner of Manpower Affairs shall promulgate regulations specifying the procedure to be followed by each employer to
ensure compliance with subsection 1. These regulations shall include provisions for reporting violations of subsection 1 to the Attorney
general and to the United States Immigration and Naturalization Service.”

EZREREHIMAES” Ek | HQ Eh w0 000U BEMHSRE Y tbiEw{ide eloEBRv e
P2 QWP R° MR OQEERRD CREEMNML O OHEARKEIRLE SV BR[| EoMIMEEUR P
BRI T0-0 € U@ ©

ME. REV. STAT. ANN. Tit. 26 §871. (1974). * 02 DRI S | R | BB 2°
‘MR (a Class E crime)” 3 < N EEHEVER-ERGRELYT D& CREHBREN USRI P VRIDULL°
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e ME. REV. STAT. ANN. Tit.17-A, §4-A. 3. (1975).
(©) Pk —P 2 NEHCEHERBNIEN -CEo L0’

“19C. Employment of Aliens Forbidden; Exceptions; Penalty.

RE<CHEH ; ExRE ;| =

It shall be uniawful for any employer knowingly to employ any alien in the commonwealth, who is a student or visitor, or who has not
been admitted to the United States for permanent residence, except those who are admitted under a work permit, or unless the
employment of such alien is authorized by the attorney general of the United States. An employer shall not be deemed to have violated
this section if he has made a bona fide inquiry whether a person hereafter employed or referred by him is an alien, and if alien whether he
is lawfully admitted to the United States for permanent residence, or admitted under a work permit, or is authorized by the attorney
general of the United States to accept employment.

SRASQMEH-0" MELR SV b OB 4L B ER S HEEUS S R E<VES O O RE
2@ ) A AT 000° I DEIRIE I -0 O BB IEs S K E<" Q40 R ERHINIL < O VO RE< SR
REERUS WS OBREVEV BEHE KEOULSESOVERER<RUERSY TH<LLUCR KESO
T ORET L AREHENE OV S 0RT 2 OVERRERRENEE OV ek 2O BaREIC I L O v
BROERRIPROSI 5005w UL S LN KL 00 1) 0 LT 8048 5 °

The commissioner shall promulgate regulations specifying the procedure to be followed by each employer to insure compliance with
the provisions of this section.

REIPNIDTE KR Q BRI MR H R B0 4 Q L C B R LIDEBE WG E 100 8 V40

Any person who violates any provision of this section shall be punished by fine of not more than five hundred nor less than two
hundred dollars.”

KRS B LKA 5 Rrelii" IO O RHKE] 10 0% 2R XY EREN-2 O W sliRI0°

Mass. ANN. LAWS ch. 149, §19C. (1976).
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(@) DM NECRREI-CEo 800

“40.1-11.1. Employment of illegal immigrants 330K Q [MIR

It shall be unlawful and constitute a Class 1 misdemeanor for any employer or any person acting as an agent for an employer, or any
person who, for a fee, refers an alien who cannot provide documents indicating that he or she is legally eligible for employment in the
United States for employment to an employer, or an officer, agent or representative of a labor organization to knowingly employ,
continue to employ, or refer for employment any alien who cannot provide documents indicating that he or she is legally eligible for
employment in the United States.

5 R4 RERH MERHSOZRO VDG el WhRENIREY o ovBRKREREL UG S VEHU RV
Q1) A R ER A @ M1 N EE A o0 1 VR IC R IS R E <SRl R ZEI<" S OvISREHGE O L2 &
9 O BEK RO ER R L ER AU 1) U R R0 MR B 0 ) VR K RSEE< VRS0 07 EEe”
BEEW IR 0 v B QHEH< C HEREEE @ BN RQST & O — BB U0 8 g

Permits issued by the United States Department of Justice authorizing an alien to work in the United States shall constitute proof of
eligibility for employment.

FE<GOKEL & RIR 0 1) ViR o ORETHRECHERE HELKENREE 0 (48:0°

All employment application forms used by State and local governments and privately owned businesses operating in the
Commonwealth on and after January 1, 1978, shall ask prospective employees if they are legally eligible for employment in the United
States.

| RYLH | | O TR BRUKEERHDMELR S VEKE 0 Bk H L S L e B ET"
EEE D0 e <R QR EHT UL ERIRE AU QAEER S QR AV RWEO® QU @®

The provisions of this section shall not be deemed to require any employer use employment application forms.”

KECRINT 5 &A% EEH -2 MEQEEC HEWRBELe» O vus°

VA. CODE §40.1-11.1 (1977).
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£63Q “Class 1 misdemeanor” +3° BELCHVIR-2#D5° 11 1+ mywidss S EREE (in jail) -0~ [IHO O 25059
WS S (fine)” WU BV OERESR PO R VA CODE §18.2-11(a) (1977)
(=) A —=ZATAY —EQRHEKCES G
“275-A: 4-a. Employment of Illegal Aliens Prohibited -3} HEEHk-H
No employer may employ an alien whom the employer knows is not a citizen of the United States and not in possession of Form

I-151, Alien registration Receipt Card or any other document issued by the United States Immigration and Naturalization Service or the
Attorney General of the United States which authorizes him to work.”

RE<ORERE Y85 007 8435 11517 KE<EERMFE- O 2 R BERKIEZIR-0 O 13 i € I
QR U R QIR TE O 5 4% 5 4 ) HEEH R B oy RO MR 0 1) U T s 5 °

N. H. REV. STAT. ANN. §275-A: 4-a, (1977).
BIw§275-A: S| 000 WSS EHERY | HhvBENG SHEERREREV O VEUR S 5 4° See, Carl
E. Schwarz, supra note 60, at 405 (1983).
(0) DR —WNLZOREBH-CEPER°
“444a. Employment of aliens ziH< S HHE
(a) For the purposes of this section:
K S HHE @At # 20
(1) “Alien” means any person not a citizen of the United States;
RE<VE QRECERENY S S+ Y S ily®
(2) “Employer” means any person, including any partnership, firm, corporation or association, or any agent thereof, who engages or
utilizes the personal services of one more individuals for a salary or wage;
HEHVE b0 v BEEEEV Y | <FHO<ROE<LFSRERWERD IVEEEQ” ¢ v Sin”
OREE" WH POV ERER 2OV IR0 Q RIS
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7vavEBLTRENEAN BRNV-N, €L THHEIE (3)

Vs

(3) “Illegal alien” means any person not a citizen of the United States who has entered the United States in violation of the Federal
Immigration and Naturalization Act or regulations issued thereunder, who has legally entered but without the right to be employed in the
country, or who has legally entered subject to a time limit but has remained illegally after expiration of such time limit;

KHEE< VS QREC KL s SEREHS.00 URRICERR UMM O W <LEDUIT -0 O Eiy
RESDVRIMEC BEULSRER RS S 2O REREURP eRIE0 v EHU<EONRRECHEC €0 KH#IK
#0400 HDaN I
(b) No employer or agent for an employer shall knowingly recruit, solicit or refer for employment, or employ, an illegal alien.

[EEE -0 S~ 18 MR HLBI<” KHZE<VE= Q07 i @i BECRES OV MER W@ T Lt 5°
(c) No employer shall knowingly employ any alien unless the employer determines that the alien possesses the required certificate under
the Federal Immigration and Naturalization Act or regulations issued thereunder, or has authorization from the immigration services.

BEEH T RE<REBRREHNS00 URERORBRR M0 VRERIEEOW S0k 2OV EREEQECHER
WEO W 5 {NERIY L BE<VES QO O B Q 1) T ass 5°
(d) A person convicted of violating this section shall be fined not less than $100.00 or more than $300.00 for conviction of a first
offense. For any subsequent offense, a person convicted of violating this section shall be fine not less than $300.00, nor more than
$750.00.”

BEEXO KUY RECHRMEUE S | 00%«2FYN0 0 AHKECEREWEP HEcHmBoRE”
FEEXC /RN 20 0L 2R YPIHO L R KIEC ERGwWR’

VT. STAT. ANN. Tit. 21-444a (1978).

(o) H-BEZTOREHIERBRILE°

~ NORE
“448.09 Unauthorized aliens; employment prohibited.
BREGEC S S5 H< ; MESHKY
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(1) It shall be unlawful for any person knowingly to employ, hire, recruit or refer, either for himself or on behalf of another, for private
or public employment within the state, an alien who not duly authorized to work by the immigration laws or the Attorney General of the
United States.

SRR MELUR S VHEVERKUELERT B0 O~ 2 R E T I L 6 R IREENES8 S8
FA<VRs 007 M2 v BE<ULQ 0 M K K0 I HEEIE 0 1 U T 490
(2) The first violation of subsection (1) shall be a noncriminal violation as defined in s. 775.08(3) and, upon conviction, shall be
punishable as provided in s. 775.082(5) by a civil fine of not more than $500, regardless of the number of aliens with respect to whom
the violation occurred.

BR (7)) BHOmIXT™ 5. 775.08(3) BE - R ER-E I 0° {EERKK IR 5. 775.082(5) S {7
ISP URPONZH<O<HEURL o4V HO O RS 5 IEHERD R € A 40°
(3) Any person who has been previously convicted for a violation of subsection (1) and who thereafter violates subsection (1), shall be
guilty of misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 or s. 775.083. Any such subsequent violation of this
section shall constitute a separate offense with respect to each unauthorized alien.”

EBR (7) BOMIXU+ 0 VR CHKEWIRDHLNTR” BRER (—) BUMIXOLRD” |1 BRI s 775
082 =0 O~ 18 5. 775.083. S {RIF L0 M BRI K102 QU@ KIEREP iR 78" BKKERH< | <UL O | iRy
e = L CETNENE Nk

FLA. STAT. ANN. §448.09 (1981).
] (N) B O# () S “s. 775.087 SEEHBINCURTIERS Ve e° B () S “misdemeanor of the second
degree” {18 SMavEandss 5 ERERR G UPA O 2 0° FLA. STAT. ANN. §775.082,(4)(b) (1981).
N RANPKE
RAFXENLEICHETVE Mo HEHMREERMOEREHKC T LEOIRN MM gH<C My [{#ER
(crimes affecting business) | UFE 4! 48rQ°
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HYroarE@BELTCR

«21-4409 Knowingly employing an alien illegally within the territory of the United States” <o#[H Q FEEIE 2450 3 Wil s gl [H

<NVESQ O A~ )
(a) Knowing employing an alien illegally within the territory of the United States is the employment of such alien within the state of
Kansas by an employer who knows such person to be illegally within the territory of the United States. The provisions of this section
shall not apply to aliens who have entered the United States illegally and thereafter are permitted to remain within the United States,
temporarily and permanently, pursuant to federal law.

LORECEFRT LR I VBHOSEH<VES O O BER ) v U RECEFL UL L WM HR - 0 H <V
Bodghe HEHGRRN S XELVEH< W EEA Q)0 PR0e° IRQBRMT LRHE LM <EH- LR #igH
L0 " | R0 O HRKIRE U ARE TV O HEEWRL O KR NRE< UBEEURKAS S 2 S e
(b) Knowingly employing an alien illegally within the territory of the United States is a class C misdemeanor.”

OREQEFL LR S WS EH< VRS O O MEEewe 08 OB LE0°

KAN. STAT. ANN.§21-4409 (1981).
RANFPKEQCIHRZFE{MYU T “a class C misdemeanor” U OO Q% 4054 5 7R (fine) RiubNORe° KAN.
STAT. ANN. §21-4503(c)(3) (1981).

(2) RO SmETOEERC LRV VOREEN|-CEO VI’

“275-A: 5. Penalties FRim

Any person, partnership, agency, firm, or corporation violating any provision of RSA 275-A shall be subject to a civil penalty of up to
$1,000 for each day of noncompliance, to be imposed by the labor commissioner in accordance with the procedures established in RSA
273:11-a. Any person aggrieved by the commissioner’s assessment of such penalty may appeal in accordance with RSA 273:11-b.”
RSA 275-A € 5 R0 BRI U2 HIX 0 <R LHEE" Mo OB RSA 2730 1-a QB oHbiE~ LE L7
REWMTL o 047 Wi 0L | mRUL QO] OO0 23w SHERURY® TRERIL <0 0HERS Wil
15 £45:088-0" RSA273: 11-b QRIS LR i 600

pn
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N. H. REV. STAT. ANN. 275-A: 5 (1981).
B¢ 1 RSA 273: 11-a 29 273: 11-b IR EHR Q W iR U B4 10 TR0 IE e
(Z) WARRECRMEIR|-CES 800
“39-2-305. Employment of aliens not jawfully authorized to accept employment prohibited #FIR{EFIGEHIVEEQ O v S8 5 &
H< S EHk
(1) No employer may knowingly employ an alien who is not lawfully authorized to accept employment.
BT SRR UEQ OV S S S EH<VES QO Q7 1) BB OW 808 5°
(2) A person convicted of violating this section shall be fined no more than $300.
R LI O LRI 1] O O - 2 5 5 EREW R
(3) The department of labor and industry or a person harmed by a violation of this section may sue to enjoin an employer from violating
this section and to gain other appropriate relief.”
B S M 4 O W IEHIER D L EIRE QA O MEKE-2 OV B ELDE ERUHXOVEEHY Rt e fiHe w02
RS RGP HER R R D B0 1) U R R

MONT. CODE. ANN. §39-2-305 (1983).

(Z) AT NELRREECHBBHURE KPR WHHED” AT C #N- 52 Ar -4 X {0 3 e D07 L 4T~ et
1B AU EI4I° Supra note at 63.

RONFANCOEKEULQ S WHHER | R 1B () SREWWRES A

(2) 50 CHUNEILEIK & WEHEE 4 Q 38 <~ N E; ME. REV. STAT. ANN. Tit. 26, §871 (1974), 11 § — X NN ¥ ~Z; N,
H. REV. STAT. ANN. §275-A: 4-a (1977), ™™ — N1 | E; VA. CODE §40.1-11.1 (1977), '™ — ¥ N =~=; VT. STAT. ANN. Tit.
21-444a (1978) ©48r0° IRENR IS4 1 TIE & FRARKEFEHERHNE W R O v 5 48 5 o BETHn TS IEER O v T 43044 5 JmiR
s 5
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Hrrvark#ELTRE

(F) CEBE U EEMEHE K &2 a6 kYR N ~Z; CONN. GEN. STAT. §31-51k (1972) U D v i — 3 D NE;
MASS. ANN. LAWS ch. 149, §19C (1976) v 4§:0° %= QREBICH QWREHEHIGS e ¢ MHbEEMW4E (promulgate) 4~
SUDREMRBHEIVIM5C

(2) PPhd—PAAEROEREY () DEVRENCERIENESD" () ®RINT NSEH & RREEREL S

LB O \VE LR TIE © SIRME IR HIE © ML w0 2% 45 0 42° 440 Code of Mass. Regs. 3.00, 3.03(1)(a)-(f)

(1978).

IEHBEORROKEL QO I v wiE g +1° Mark E. Schreiber, Employment applications - What Massachu-

setts employer can and cannot ask, 65 MASSACHUSETTS LAW REVIEW, 69, 80 (1980).

() KAN. STAT. ANN. §21-4409 (1981), MONT. CODE. ANN. §39-2-305 (1983).

=) RSN TV NECREBKC o 0w D {U°

«2805.
(a2) No employer shall knowingly employ an alien who is not entitled to lawful residence .in the United States if such employment would
have an adverse effect on lawful resident workers.
BEHE EHHUOKELVEERERCH S RE< VRS0 07 O RE R ORET L EH - 0 RE N L EIRR Y
IR WEE O TS 0485°
(b) A person found guilty of a violation of subsection (a) is punishable by a fine of not less than two hundred doflars ($200) nor more
than five hundred dollars ($500) for each offense.
B () B @R o | MXU 0w |00« 2FHHO 0~ R KESIEHER U’
(¢) The foregoing provisions shall not be a bar to civil action against the employer based upon violation of subsection (a).”
BERCRHEE B (o) EUMIXONMEHU R 0 e iERERWET 0O g 1°

MREHORMU T MERGRERS [HRIEE] wHE0C Vs [HEEEE (lawful residence) | 2% o
243 O\ 5 4° CAL. LAB. CODE. §2805., (1971).
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WOUEHWIREDORIN T A MNFEHBEBKCS o8 0w 5 0°
“art. 1. Obligation of Employer [HER-H © #¥&
16209. DEFENITION OF ALIEN ENTITLED TO LAWFUL RESIDENCE.
FEHE L SRR o nQ SRV EE N I B E < S (R
An alien entitled to lawful residence shall mean any non-citizen of the United States who is in possession of a Form I-151, Alien
Registration Receipt Card, or any other document issued by the United states Immigration and Naturalization service which authorizes
him to work.
B R e R WEE R U EH <V 1517 2 OV BREH<IER-E 2 O BOgKEREIELRERES #BiRiE
T LR 0 fiE R 0 LRE S wIEE I
16209.1. INQUIRY OF APPLICANT FOR EMPLOYMENT.
:2):: JREESE SR AN L
In ascertaining whether an applicant for employment is not entitled to lawful residence in the United States, an employer shall,
contemporaneous with the hiring, make inquiry of such applicant as to whether he is a citizen or an alien.
TR EE £ 494k 4o v 0 R 0 8 FHIC AL RIS L L ERE 4o v SERE S B 1Y S 00 R AV R W R 0 T BEER B EEWIE 7
QiAo N R IEKE R R H< W IR 00 § U~
16209.2. INQUIRY OF EMPLOYEE.
RENCEK
In ascertaining whether an employee is not entitled to lawful residence in the United States, an employer shall make inquiry of such
employee as to whether he is a citizen or an alien.
REN R OREL L LG O EEWEN Y 500 R0 RV ERI o i BEHSREN G ERENEETH
L LWL 02 € U4~ 0°
16209.3. APPLICANT OR EMPLOYEE CITIZEN.
124 2@ §-0 O BIREIR B 3 S o
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Hrovark@BLTRA

If the applicant for employment or employee claims to be a citizen, he may be employed or continued in the employ of the employer
upon signing a declaration under penalty of perjury that he is a citizen of United States. An employer who knowingly employs an alien
not entitled to lawful residence shall not be exonerated from prosecution for violation of Labor Code Section 2805 notwithstanding his
having obtained a signed declaration of citizenship from the alien.

BEEE {24 Q3§00 OV THREHI R IR H AT L 48 10 U HUE o0 BRI MRIRER S HIEE Q - Ui E € E 80 1)
AV BRI S TR R 1A T R O 1 R © IR R T IR 8000 B U HRE - QPR EN Y 5 8 S RH< VR
SHR{OEEQEEHT TH<ROERENRC € QME< SNy BEE LR Y S L0 " TREHRK! |KOH
HHNOERVRR-2 QW B8 5°
16209.4 APPLICANT ALIEN — REQUIREMENT OF PROOF.

Bk e N R RE< S 30 — FHERHIR S B3

If the applicant acknowledges that he is an alien, he shall be requested to produce a document which shows that the applicant is
entitled to lawful residence in the United States. A document such as specified in Section 16029 shall be sufficient proof of lawful
resident status. The applicant shall furnish such documentation within three days from the date of employment. In the event that he fails
to furnish such documentation and employment is nevertheless continued and he is found to be an unlawful resident, the employer shall
presumed to have had knowledge of the employee’s unlawful resident status.

2 IR RE <L VRIQ O R QI 12 e J0 1 SO EIR LA L HRE 4 @ RV ER R W 500 1 VW R ER 0 4
FHOBHEMERQOKCL U 1e° ¥ | 1 ORFRHS LHED" B HEEC ERWIERURE 00 6 A re® 12
T o BE T ROSM ALY B M- O NN OIS U HEAR 00 € U 0° {2 e fu R RMHIE C Wk w e REREE O
RO SRR OB UHEES Y 0N VERROLROT BEHR Y CREN IS HEEKEB UG VRO S
AN G

16209.5. EMPLOYEE ALIEN — REQUIREMENT OF PROOF.

REJREE< S 30— HEHEC B

If the employee acknowledges that he is an alien, he shall be requested to produce a document which shows that he is entitled to reside
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in the United States. A document such as specified in Section 16209 shall be sufficient proof of lawful resident statis. The employee
shall furnish such documentation within three days. In the event that he fails to furnish such documentation and employment is
nevertheless continued and he is found to be an unlawful resident, the employer shall be presumed to have had knowledge of employee’s
unlawful resident status.

RENGRE<U VRS 08 RRE REFECRHEL LM U IHR - 0 BRWIEEN Y 5 004 ) D R~ ro I © JHaK
WELOReL SV # 1  TORKEWLLHIEE" MG HEES BV IRRUER 0= SV 0° RENLH
SMHIE AL B TR O IS L BEE 00 QU4 0° REH-RROGTHIE © W nis” BEREE SR 48&0H
HU-EEOW 50 ) VRFROLBREE REHSR Y CREN D MISHREEEI L0 ) U R O I 5 -2 0 Vi e”

16209.6. DEFINITION OF ADVERSE EFFECT.

EEEREE O (K

Employment of an alien not entitled to lawful residence under any of the following circumstances shall be deemed to have an adverse
effect on lawful resident workers:

- KB O WEH L HEE QR REQ O LR H<QMET B HEE - 0 REN LRI G~ 5 O\ 5
100 Q AR Q°

a. Employment in any category of employment not enumerated on Schedule A in Labor Department Regulations 29 CFR §60.6.
Schedule A may be obtained from the Manpower Administration, U.S. Department of Labor, Washington, D.C.

5 RS QREEEUVER REMMERE 29 CFR §60.6. LAD0hE<CURUR V@ S HEEQIRG® fRE< D)
A=~ DC EEREWRERIITLLAQ 5 W EERE #00°

b. Payment by an employer to such employee of less than the federal or state minimum wage, whichever is higher.”

EEHRRENUNKFCEHR o OV EERIREEE Va0ORIES RWELSE 1) R -ENe R’

Cal. Admin. Code, tit.8, pt.1, ch.8. art.1 (1972).
£330 PR 29 CFR §60 Hm&XUR 5 Q0
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(=) Marin v. Smith, 376 F. Supp. 608 (1974).
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() Marin, 376 F. Supp. 608, at 609-10 (1974).
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(&3) De Canas v. Bica, 40 Cal. App. 3d. 976, 115 CAL. RPTR. 444 (1974).

K) Id. at 446,

(&) fd.

(&) De Canas, 424 U.S. 351,47 L. Ed. 2d 43, 96 S. Ct. 933 (1976).

(&) Id. at 354-365.

(&) Carl E. Schwarz, supra note 1, at 380 (1983).

(=) Kitty Calavita, California’s “Employer Sanctions”legislation: Now you see it, Now you don’t, 12 POLITICS AND SOCIETY, No.2, 205,
219-20 (1983).
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(R) Id. at 383-84.
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House Committee on the Judiciary, on the Final Report of the Select Commission on Immigration and Refugee Policy, 97th Cong. 1st
Sess. 33-34 (1981).

CEEMKEGEVREAR 02— RADN N QBEAUHE0-00 0% BHFMMUKD VY SLENANT NEROH

JeiE54 (4-99) 1195



ftw

B 5 RImawIE S s S B o XM B D 42° Administration’s Proposals on Immigration and Refugee policy, Joint Hearing
before the Subcommittee on Immigration, Refugees, and International law of the House Committee on the Judiciary and Subcommirtee
on Immigration and Refugee policy of the Senate Committee on the Judiciary, on Administration’s Proposals on Immigration and
Refugee policy, 97th. Cong. 1 st Sess. 1-36 (1981), reprinted in JAMES F. BAILY, I, IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY ACTS:
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Executive Director, Economic Policy Council, United States Nation).
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